



Darcy joined CRD Building Consultants and Engineers in September 2020 having previously worked as a Structural Defects Officer for Meriton Apartments.

In his most recent roles Darcy has completed defects assessment and project management.

Whilst running his own business he has also been involved in engineering solutions for residential developments and residential maintenance.

Darcy has strong assessment and reporting skills. He has had extensive Project Management experience and a strong working knowledge of Building and Construction.

Darcy Shaw

Building Consultant - Sydney

Expertise

- Complex building matters
- Litigated matters
- Home Owners Warranty

Experience

Sept 2020 – Current	Building Consultant <i>CRD Building Consultants and Engineers</i>
Jul 2015 – Sept 2020	Structural Defects Officer <i>Meriton Apartments/Karimbla Construction</i>
Jul 2016 – Sept 2020	Business Owner <i>Sure Thing Maintenance</i>
Jan 2014 – Jul 2015	Special Projects <i>Tooligooa Environmental Restoration</i>
Jul 2013 – Dec 2013	Facilities Management <i>St John of God Health Care</i>
Jun 2011- Jul 2013	Research Scientist <i>WA Plantation Resource</i>

Qualifications & Training

2011	Bachelor of Environmental Science
2011	Dip of Project Management
2020	Cert IV WHS